Sorcha Skelly

A —_
From: Colin D'Arcy <colin.darcy@greenlink.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 30 September 2020 11:56
To: Sorcha Skelly
Subject: RE: Greenlink Project
Attachments: PCI 0004 - Greenlink Public Participation 30.09.2020.pdf

Dear Sorcha,
Further to our conversation this morning please find attached letter.

Kind Regards,

Colin D’Arcy
Commercial Director

M: +353 (0) 866779390
Greenlink Interconnector Limited

colin.darcy@areenlink.ie
www.greenlink.ie
@greenlink 1C

Greenlink Interconnector Limited
Registered in Ireland with company nimber 536954
Registered office: 6th Floor South Bank House, Barrow Street, Dublin 4, Ireland

From: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 29 September 2020 12:49

To: Paul Hickey <Paul.Hickey@greenlink.ie>; Colin D'Arcy <colin.darcy@greenlink.ie>
Subject: Greenlink Project

Dear Paul/Calin,

Please find attached letter issued to you today in relation to the project.
Kind Regards,

Sorcha
PCI Unit
PH: 01 8737164

Sorcha Skelly
Executive Officer
Processing

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1



D01 vVeo2
Teil: 01-8737164
Facs: 01-8722684

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment
before printing this mail.

Fagra Rain: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rdn agus dirithe amihéin don seolai. M4 bhfuair td an
riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faci deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltdra féin agus nfl sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleandla nd go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanila.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment before printing
this mail.

The contents of this email are confidential. This email and any attachments are strictly intended solely for the addressee. it may contain
information which is privileged. If you are not the intended reciplent, please erase the entire message, its contents, all attachments and any
copies from your computer and network. Please consider the environment hefore printing this email,
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30% Sept 2020
Re: PCI 0004 {Article 9.4 of Regulation (EU) no. 347/2013.)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention; we believe the documentation we have
submitted (as outlined below) satisfies the requirements of Article 9.4 of Regulation (EU) no.
347/2013.

Appendix A of the ‘Greenlink Planning Report Ireland Onshore’ contains the Greenlink
‘Consultation Report (Ireland)’ as required pursuant to Article 9(4) of the TEN-E Regulation.

It sets out Greenlink’s approach to consultation and the steps it took to ensure public
participation. It also sets out the results of activities related to consultation with the public
prior to the submission of the application file, including those activities that took place
before the start of the permit granting process.

As noted within this report in section 3.2.4, ‘The first public consultation in Wales and
Ireland took place within a period of one month of each other (during May 2018 and June
2018 respectively) and satisfied the requirement of Article 9(5) of the TEN-E Regulation.

Yours faithfully,

. 1
Colin D’Arcé j

Commercial Director

Registered in Ireland. Company Number 536554,

Co-financed by the European Union
Registered Office: ¢/fo Mason Hayes & Curran Ltd, South Bank House,

Barrow Street, Dublin 4, D04 TR29 Connecting Europe Facility






